From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 11:52 AM

To: Liz.Grey@ashurst.com

Cc: Ben.Martin@nortonwhite.com; Keira.Nelson@nortonwhite.com; andrew@afap.org.au;
simon@afap.org.au; smiller@afap.org.au; Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au;
Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; j.hignett@hrlawyers.com.au; M.DePinto-Smith@hrlawyers.com.au;
Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com; Lucy.Jedlin@ashurst.com; Chambers - Catanzariti VP; AMOD
Subject: RE: AM2018/14 — Air Pilots Award 2010

Dear parties,

Further to the email correspondence below, the Vice President has acceded to address the matter at
next week’s directions hearing at 9.00am Monday 1 April.

Kind regards,

Madeline Pywell
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1810
chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au
Level 10, 80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Liz.Grey@ashurst.com [mailto:Liz.Grey@ashurst.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 8:50 AM

To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP; AMOD

Cc: Ben.Martin@nortonwhite.com; Keira.Nelson@nortonwhite.com; andrew@afap.org.au;
simon@afap.org.au; smiller@afap.org.au; Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au;
Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; j.hignett@hrlawyers.com.au; M.DePinto-Smith@hrlawyers.com.au;
Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com; Lucy.Jedlin@ashurst.com

Subject: AM2018/14 — Air Pilots Award 2010

AM2018/14 - Air Pilots Award 2010
Dear Associate
We act for Qantas Airways Limited in this matter.

We attach our correspondence of today's date.
The parties to the proceeding are copied to this email.

Yours faithfully

Kathy Srdanovic Liz Grey

Partner Senior Associate
kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com liz.grey@ashurst.com
Ashurst Ashurst

D: +61 2 9258 6171 | M: +61 447 251 147 D: +61 3 9679 3291 | M: +61 403 663 516

Ashurst Australia, 5 Martin Place, Sydney, NSW 2000 Australia
T: +61 29258 6000 | F: +61 2 9258 6999 | DX 388 Sydney
www.ashurst.com | Global coverage
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